TIMCO

ENGINEERING,Inc.

January 23, 2019

Timco Engineering, Inc.

849 NW State Road 45

Newberry, FL 32669

Re: Radio Activity S.R.L. FCC ID: Y9M-KA160 and IC: 10484A-KA160
To Whom It May Concern:

We are submitting an application for certification for Permissive Change on behalf of Radio Activity
S.R.L. for the product listed above.

This is a request to add emission designators to the certifications that were omitted during the original
approvals. There have been no software or hardware changes to the radio.

We are including a test report that contains the test data to support the new emission designators.
Should you have any questions or require any further information, please let us know.

Regards,
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Sharon Hoffman
Agent for
Radio Activity S.R.L.

849 NW State Road 45, Newberry, Florida 32669

(352) 472-5500 e Certification: cb@timcoengr.com e Testing: testing@timcoengr.com e ww.timcoengr.com



